
   
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
  

 
   

       

 
 

  
     

 

  

 
             

              
             

               
          

 
                

         
          

         
           

       
 

        
          

   
 

             
                

           
     

      
 

            
         

            
       

        
 

 
        

               
           

           
          

 
 

Army Secretariat 
Army Headquarters 
IDL 24 Blenheim Building 
Marlborough Lines 
Andover 
Hampshire, SP11 8HJ 
United Kingdom 

Ref: FOI2015/06484/75411/18/04 E-mail: Army Sec-group@mod.uk 

Website: www.army.mod.uk 

Dear 

25 August 2016 

Further to my correspondence of 5 August 2015, where I advised that a Public Interest Test (PIT) 
was required to be conducted prior to the release of the information in scope of your request, I am 
pleased to inform you that the PIT has been completed and I am able to provide some of the 
information, which I have attached. I apologise for the length of time it has taken to handle your 
request, as you rightfully should have expected a final response by 4 September 2015. 

After conducting the PIT, some of the information has been found to be exempt under the qualified 
exemptions provided by Sections 24 (National Security), 26 (Defence), 31 (Law Enforcement), and 
38 (Health and Safety). Additionally, the absolute exemption, not requiring a PIT, provided by 
Section 40 (Personal information) has been applied throughout. As both Sections 24, 26, 31 and 
38 are qualified exemptions, the PIT was required to determine whether the balance of public 
interest lay in releasing or withholding the information. 

In broad terms, Section 24(1) (National security) allows a public authority not to disclose 
information if it considers releasing the information would make the UK or its citizens more 
vulnerable to a national security threat. 

The purpose of Section 26 (Defence) is to protect information which, if released, would, or would 
be likely to, prejudice the capability, effectiveness, or security of the armed forces. Some of the 
information was withheld under this exemption as it was determined that the release of some 
specific details of equipment capabilities, military tactics, techniques and procedures would be 
likely to endanger the lives of our service personnel in future. 

The purpose of Section 31 (Law Enforcement) is to protect information which, if released, would, or 
would be likely, to prejudice the prevention or detection of crime, the apprehension or prosecution 
of offenders, or the administration of justice. As the shooting detailed in the information in the 
information you requested technically remains an open incident subject to police investigation, it 
was deemed necessary to withhold some of the information on these grounds in order to prevent 
this prejudice. 

Information is exempt under Section 38 (Health and Safety) if its disclosure would, or would be 
likely to endanger the physical or mental health of any individual, or endanger the safety of any 
individual. It was deemed necessary to protect some of the information which could lead to the 
identification of personalities that are named in some of the reports as releasing it could have a 
detrimental effect on the individuals and their families, and could potentially endanger lives. 

http:www.army.mod.uk
mailto:Sec-group@mod.uk


 
            
               

             
      

           
            

   
 
            

          
           

           
      

 
 

 

 

 
 

  
 
 

If you are not satisfied with this response or you wish to complain about any aspect of the handling 
of your request, then you should contact me in the first instance. If informal resolution is not 
possible and you are still dissatisfied then you may apply for an independent internal review by 
contacting the Information Rights Compliance team, 1st Floor, MOD Main Building, Whitehall, 
SW1A 2HB (e-mail CIO-FOI-IR@mod.uk). Please note that any request for an internal review must 
be made within 40 working days of the date on which the attempt to reach informal resolution has 
come to an end. 

If you remain dissatisfied following an internal review, you may take your complaint to the 
Information Commissioner under the provisions of Section 50 of the Freedom of Information Act. 
Please note that the Information Commissioner will not investigate your case until the MOD internal 
review process has been completed. Further details of the role and powers of the Information 
Commissioner can be found on the Commissioner's website, https://ico.org.uk. 

Yours sincerely, 

Army Secretariat. 

mailto:CIO-FOI-IR@mod.uk
http://www.ico.org.uk/
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